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The Presbyterian Review.

THE CENERAL ASSEMBLY.

Mceting of the Supremeé Court of the Presby-
terian Church in Canada—Short Sketch of
the Central Presbyterian Church where the
Assembly Meets—The Moderator's Sermon
Some Report’s that will be Presented.

Toroxto, Oxr., June 11th, 1890,

The Gensral Atsembly convencd last night in Central Church,
Toronto, tho Moderatos, Rev. Dr. Robertson, presiding. Thore
wns & largoe attendanco of Commisaioners and of tho general public,
and the Moderator’s sormon was very well rocoived. Following
is a briof and intorosting skotch of the ochurchin whioh the Father's
and brothren aro in Seasion, with illustrations of the pastors who
havo occupied its palpit, and of the Church itself,

THE CEXTRAL CHURCIL.

The Central Church, whoro tho méetings of the General
Asgembly are boing held, bas an intereating history, and itoccupies
s sito which has interdsting, historical and ecolgsiastical associa-

“tions. The congrogation is an offspring of tho old Bay atreet
churgh, popularly known as the Jonnings’ church after the pastor
] Ttov. Joha. Jonnings,
D.D. The history of
Lho *Jennings Church®
is interesting. Fifty
seven or fifty eight
yearsago, sevon mem.
bers and twen*-one
adberentsofthe Unit.
¢d Secession Church
of Scotland met, in a
carpenter’s shop in
Toronto aud decided
toform a congregation
of their sect. The
autcomewasthatRev.,
John Jenvings, who
had come from Soot.
land in 1838, was in-
ducted pastor on the
OthofJuly,1839. The
congregation, for a
time, mot and wor-
shipped in the Stanley
T stroot Daptist cbapel,
REv. F?A\ID Mircnery then in ufo Mothotli)iit
irat Pastor,
- Episcopal chapel,
Rickraonad street, first renting, and then in 1841 purchasingit. In
1843 it was found to bo too smallifor the congregation and o new
charch was erected on the corner of Richwond nnd Bay strocts,
with-an accommodation for 800 persons, and at a cost of abont
£8,000, A sovers storm in tho early sixtics, blew down one of the
- piodaclss at the south cast coraer of the church, which descended
through the roof. In its flight downwards,  the atone detached a
picce-of wood with a
nail in it, which also [ o ’ 1
fell, the nail piercinga 47 . . . SR
Neow Testament in ono
of £ho gallery pows,
apd puncturedthebook
through the text:
Mark vii, 25, “And
ho winds blew and
beat upon that honse,
|and it foll mot; for it .
was founded upon a
‘rock.”  Dr. Jennings
resigued the pastorato
in 1874, and the diff-
venlty oxperionced in
{agreelng upon a auc- ‘
‘cossor was the cauys, , )
qr ons of the causcsof 7
{the formation of the .38
;Contralchurch. Avam-
iber of the old congra. '
igation favored Rev. {5 |
:Jobn Smith, then of
‘Rewmanville, and
lothers favored Bev. .
_!Qwid Mitohell,  Both sections had their choles, the Smithites
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forming Erkine Church and tho Mitohellites the Ceutral, tho
latter baving boen organired in 1875, and the presont church
erected in 1876,

Oa tho aite of tho Contral Church once atood the vice-regal
rosidence of Lord , : - -
Elgin, Governor of : ' R
Upper Canada, whoso :
romoval from Mont-
real to Toronto was
caused by tho riot re.
sulting in tho buraing
of tho Parliamont
Buildivgs at Montroal
in 1849, Tho seat of
Governmens wasfixed
atTorontoand Quet ‘0
altornately,fouryoars
in oach place. The
vico-regal residonce
was koown as Elms.
loy Villa after the
namo ofitafirstowneor,
Capt. John Elmsley.
It was subscquently
ocoupled asKnox Col-
lege and continued to
bo used as guch until
the Collego took up
its quarters in the
present building on Spadina Avenue. Tho first pastor of the
Contral Church as has been stated was the Rov. David Mitohell
now of Jersey City, N.Y., and the Sacrament of tho Lord’s Supper
was dispensed for the firat timo on the 1st August 1876 when fifty
two members sat down at the Lords Teblo.

Mr. Mitohell wassuccceded in the pastorato by Rev P. Mo F. Mo
Leod Juno 20th, 1850. At that time thero was a memborship role
of 202. Tko total income was $5714, of which §344 were given to
Mixsiona, -

Tho present pastor, Rev, D. Mc Tavish, D. Sc., wasinductedon
the 9th. of August 1858, Thero'were thon 432 metnbers on the roll,
aud of tho total income of §8963, §2721 wero given to Musionary
Work. At the clowe of 1895 the membersbip was 641, tho total
income 812,702, of which over 94600 were given to missionary and
benevolent tbjects. The Congregation pays tho salary ofa mus.

Rev. Dr McTavisi, D,.Se.

" sionary in India and also tho required amount for a Homo mission.

ary in the North West, besides supporting and carrying on a
domessic mission inthe city. )

The Moderator's Sermon.

Tsxt.—*“But yo shall receive power when tho Holy Ghost is
coms upon you, and ye shall bo my witnesses both in Jerusalem,
aud in all Judea and Samaris end unto the uttermoat part of the
carth.”—Aotsi. 8.

Thess words form the theme of which tho Book of tho Acts ia
the expanaion and illustration, they constitute the oharter under
which according to Luke the Now Testament Church was instituted.
To qualify tho ApoAtles for thoir mission they were to be endusd
with power from on high, this was tho promise of the Father and
they wore to wait in Jorusalem for its fulfilment. Thoy wers com.
missioned to be witneages for Christ. With the facts of His life,
with His teaching and miracles, with His death and resurrection
they were familiar and of theso they wero to testify. Their flold
wasthe world—from Jorusalem unto tho uttermost part of the earth.

Tho commission was given to the Apostles in a representativo
rathor than in a personal capacity; for, on tho day of Pentecost,
not the twelve, nor even the ono hundred and twenty residing in
Jerusalem, but all who were prescnt when tho Spirit desconded
wero filled with the Holy Ghost; and othors participated in the
miraculous gift at subsequent times, Thv Church of overy age and
country, therefore, was ropregented when the Apostles were com.
missioned ; and our intorost in thocommirsion, whether as a branch
of tho Church Catholic, or as individuals is not spoculative but
practical, not historio but personal. Nor should it bo forgotten
thatthe powerolthe Spirit ivasnecessary to-dayasatthoboginning,
por thad tho promise of tho Fatheristo usaswell asto tho Apostles.
Thero {8 nothing the Church of Christ nceds more than power,

The prominence given to Jeroaalem and the regions round
about is natural and suggestive, but it i3 ot intonded to magnify
unduly the importance of any department of work or any portion
of the field. The fleld is one, and the work one, and the Liord
makes thoe whole Church responsible for its success. The only
question that can ariss is, how eoy branch of the Chureh of Christ
can employ its resources in men and means o the best advantage




